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CIPS Commercial Contracting Sample Questions (Q136-Q141):
NEW QUESTION # 136 
Transformers & Rectifiers Ltd wanted to buy some specialist gaskets. They sent a request for quotation with specification to Needs
Ltd. The supplier replied with a quotation in which had its own terms and conditions. The buyer edited delivery terms on the
quotation and sent the document back to Needs Ltd. Gaskets were delivered to Transformers' premise with an invoice from Needs
Ltd. Which of the following is most likely to be the governing terms if the two companies must settle the dispute at court?

A. Terms & conditions in the original quotation
B. Terms and conditions in the request for quotation
C. Edited terms and conditions
D. Terms and conditions in the invoice

Answer: C

Explanation:
In the 'battle of the forms', generally who shot the last will win. This is not applied to this case. Initial RFQ is an invitation to treat,
then the quotation forms an offer. Transformers & Rectifiers Ltd edits terms and conditions then sends back to supplier, this act
terminates Needs's offer and makes a new offer. Delivery of goods can be deemed as acceptance from Needs Ltd. The contract is
formed with its details in the edited terms and conditions.
Reference:
LO 1, AC 1.2

NEW QUESTION # 137 
A retailer prefers to display its best selling products and promotion programme on the building windows. According to rule of
contract formation, this act will generally constitute...?

A. A mailbox rule
B. An offer
C. A legal capacity
D. An invitation to treat

Answer: D

Explanation:
Fisher v Bell [1960] and Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain v Boots Cash Chemists [1953] identified that the courts will
generally consider goods advertised in shop windows or those with a price tag attached to constitute an invitation to treat. An
invitation to treat is a concept in contract law. It refers to an invitation for a party to make an offer enter into contractual negotiations.
Invitations to treat can be anything displayed to a large number of people, as long as there is no defined way to choose who can
accept. Items on display in a shop, advertisements, and catalogues are all common examples of invitations to treat.
However, there are cases in the US shows that under some circumstances an advertisement can become an offer (see Leftkowitz v
Great Minneapolis Surplus Stores [1957]).
Reference:
- What is an Invitation to Treat in Contract Law?
- CIPS study guide page 29
LO 1, AC 1.2

NEW QUESTION # 138 
Which of the following are the conditions for revocation of offer to be valid?
1. The offeree has not received the offer yet
2. Revocation of offer must be communicated with the offeree
3. Revocation of offer must be sent via email
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4. Offeree has not accepted the offer yet

A. 1 and 3 only
B. 2 and 4 only
C. 2 and 3 only
D. 1 and 4 only

Answer: B

Explanation:
A revocation of offer is the withdrawal of a previous offer to engage in some sort of legally binding contract. The previous offer had
to have been such that it would have immediately become legally binding if the other party had formally agreed to it.
A core ruling defining revocation of offers was established by Payne v. Cave. This case established that neither party is bound to an
agreement until an offer has been made by one and formally accepted by the other.
If an offer has been made, the offering party has a right to withdraw it up to formal acceptance by the offeree. Revocation basically
serves as formal, legally verifiable notice that a withdrawal was made, and it's valid so long as it is communicated to the offeree
before they accept.
The case of Byrne v. Van Tienhoven supports this by establishing that the withdrawal of an offer by telegram is only valid if the
telegram is received before the offer is accepted. The case of Dickinson v. Dodds further establishes that the party making the offer
can communicate the revocation through a third party.
Reference:
- What Is a Revocation of Offer?
- CIPS study guide page 31
LO 1, AC 1.2

NEW QUESTION # 139 
Danielle buys a car from Aaron. Not long after, she receives an proposal from Brian, who is interested in buying the car but his
budget is very constraint. Then, Brian decides to sign a hire purchase agreement with Danielle which lasts 4 years. Brian lives very
far from Danielle, so he hires Charlie to deliver the car to his place. During the transport, Charlie has an accident and the car is
written off. At the time of accident, who has the title of the car?

A. Charlie
B. Aaron
C. Brian
D. Danielle

Answer: D

Explanation:
Hire purchase is an arrangement for buying expensive consumer goods, where the buyer makes an initial down payment and pays
the balance plus interest in installments. The ownership of the merchandise is not officially transferred to the buyer until all the
payments have been made.
Danielle has purchased the car from Aaron, which means its title has been transferred to her. The accident happens before the last
instalment is paid. Therefore, the ownership of the car still belongs to Danielle Reference:
LO 1, AC 1.3

NEW QUESTION # 140 
Which of the following is a key element for the development of a contract?

A. Budget approval
B. Contract management
C. Managing suppliers
D. Scoping specifications

Answer: D

Explanation:
Scoping specifications are fundamental in the development of a contract as they define the requirements, standards, and expectations
for the goods or services to be provided. This clarity ensures that both parties have a mutual understanding of the deliverables, which



is essential for a legally binding agreement. While contract management and supplier management are critical post-contract award
activities, and budget approval is an internal process, scoping specifications directly contribute to the contract's formation.
Reference:CIPS L4M3 Commercial Contracting Study Guide, Chapter 2, Section 2.1.1 - Drafting of specifications to form a
binding legal document.

NEW QUESTION # 141
......
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